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Undertalling request - Iraq Fatality Inveetigaﬁons

From: |G -tomeygeneral gsi gov.uk>

To: "ben dustin@irag-judicial-investigations.org™ <ben dustn@irag-judicial-invesfigations.org>

Ce:  SPA-HO-EA I - ferce os'.gov.uk)” [ G oetence s gov.uk>,
I - c s o5 gov.uk I @cps 051.90V.uk>

Priority:  Normal
Date 08/10/2015 14:38

Dear Ben,

| writing to inform you that, after consulting the Director of Public Prosecutions and the Director of Service prosecutions, the Attorney
Newman of 4" August 2014 can be drawn to the attention of the soldiers giving evidence before Sir George in the investigation into th
deceased so | no new letter is needed.

Please call me if there is anything further you wish to discuss.

Regards,
l iginey Head of Superntendence
i General's Crminal Law & Policy Team
Office “gﬂomgxggﬂgmfm gov.uk 020 7271 2403
20 Victona Streel. London SW1H ONF

From: ben.dustin@iraq-judicial-investigations.org [mailto:ben.dustin@iraq-judicial-investigations.org]
Sent: 22 September 2015 14:08

To:

Subject: Re: Undertaking request

Dear-.

Please find attached a current witness list relating to the case currently under investigation.

Sir George is establishing contact with the ICC with a view to obtaining a suitable assurance in similar terms to those obtaine
George is intending to interview witnesses from the week commencing the 12th October 2015, and accordingly receipt of the

Kind regards,

Ben
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The Attorney General's Office is located at 20 Victoria Sireet, London SW1H ONF,
Visit our website at www.gov.uk/ago.

This message is the property of the Attorney General's Office.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us and delete it.

AGO emails are recorded, stored and monitored.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intrunel virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec, (CC
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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